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MEMORANDUM 

To: Senate Committee on Education 

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: February 10, 2026 

Subject: SB 382—Administration and Proctoring of Statewide Assessments to 
Virtual School Students 

 
 
Senate Bill 382 would provide for the administration and proctoring of statewide assessments to 

virtual school students by such students' virtual schools. 

 

Currently, K.S.A. 72-3717 provides the requirements for the administration of virtual statewide 

assessments. SB 382 would amend K.S.A. 72-3717 to provide that such assessments would be 

administered by the virtual school and during the same range of dates assigned for the 

administration of assessments to non-virtual school students enrolled in the same school district. 

 

Additionally, SB 382 would require virtual students taking the statewide assessment virtually to 

be monitored by an assessment proctor designated by the virtual school. If the assessment platform 

provides integrated camera proctoring, the virtual school proctor may administer the assessment 

and monitor such students using the same device. If the assessment platform does not provide 

integrated camera proctoring, such students shall have a second device with a functioning camera 

to monitor such students, or the virtual school may provide a second device with a functioning 

camera upon request of such students. 

 

SB 382 would also provide that the assessment administrator who verifies completed assessments 

would be designated by the virtual school. 

 

SB 382 would take effect on July 1, 2026, upon publication in the statute book. 


